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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 02 May 2024 18:33
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Royston Netto; Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey; Senthil Raj P; Parag Pandey; Senthil Raj P
Subject: Activate vendor Code in SAFAL_ Utility Vendor_All Entity 

Importance: High

Hi Omkar, 
 
     Please activate vendor code after receipt of Approval. 
 
Vodafone 
 

Entity Name BlockSta
tus 

Supplier 
Code 

Name of 
Supplier 

Navision Entity 
Wise 

CIN Number Email Address Bank 
Account No

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Disabled 
RV232413
239 

Vodafone Idea 
Limited V0001422 

L32100GJ1996PLC0
30976 

mumbai.admin@kapcocaterin
g.com 

0009394001

MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

Disabled RV232418
054 

Vodafone V0000356 L32100GJ1996PLC0
30976 

chennai.finance@travelfoodser
vices.com 

0009394001

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Disabled 
RV232419
034 

VODAFONE 
112199921 

VEND0439 
L32100GJ1996PLC0
30976 

nterprise.payment@vodafone
idea.com 

0009394001

 
Airtel  
 

Entity Name BlockSt
atus 

Supplier 
Code 

Name of Supplier Navision 
Entity Wise 

CIN Number Email Address 

TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited Disabled 
RV23241
0095 

BHARTI AIRTEL LIMITED 1-
4250845207370 

V0000290 
L74899HR1995P
LC09596 

mumbai.admin@copper
chimney.in 

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

Disabled RV23241
3747 

Airtel Account No. 21131814/1-
4202931538509 

V0001953 L74899HR1995P
LC09596 

mumbai.admin@copper
chimney.in 

Semolina Kitchens Private Limited Disabled RV23241
7264 

Airtel 1-4288124774810 V000111 L74899HR1995P
LC09596 

mumbai.admin@copper
chimney.in 



2

MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

Disabled RV23241
7908 

Airtel Account No.1076673014 V0000210 L74899HR1995P
LC09596 

mumbai.admin@copper
chimney.in 

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

Disabled RV23241
9009 

Airtel relationship number 
7038459334 

VEND0414 L74899HR1995P
LC09596 

mumbai.admin@copper
chimney.in 

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE 
LIMITED Disabled 

RV23241
9026 

Airtel BLR  Account 21116784 and 1-
3687226232811 VEND0431 

L74899HR1995P
LC09596 

mumbai.admin@copper
chimney.in 

 
BSNL 
 

Entity Name 
BlockSta
tus 

Supplier 
Code 

Name of Supplier 
Navision Entity 
Wise 

CIN Number Email Address 
Bank 
Account No

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

Disabled 
RV232416
004 

BSNL Chennai 
Telephones 

V0000187 
U74899DL2000GOI1
07739 

chennai.finance@travelfoodser
vices.com 

- 

 
 
TATA 
 

Entity Name 
BlockSta
tus 

Supplier 
Code Name of Supplier 

Navision Entity 
Wise CIN Number Email Address 

Bank 
Account No

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

InActive RV232418
874 

Tata Teleservices Ltd. Account No . 
803483684 

VEND0278 U74899DL1995PLC
066685 

VijayNagesh.N@tata
tel.co.in 

- 

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

Disabled RV232418
998 

Tata Teleservices 
922526908/922548549/922547954 

VEND0403 U74899DL1995PLC
066685 

VijayNagesh.N@tata
tel.co.in 

2040459004

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED Disabled 

RV232419
002 

Tata Tele Business Services - 
209393217 VEND0407 

U74899DL1995PLC
066685 

VijayNagesh.N@tata
tel.co.in 

- 

 
 


